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Zimgra secretary@health.gov.lk
" FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk> Mon, Apr 16, 2018 04:26 PM
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization #1 attachment

To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva

56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva

Tel : 022919 1250

Fax : 022 734 9064

Emai : prun.geneva@mia.gov.lk

Visit our web : A ission. ¢}

From: IMBODEN, Hiroko [mailto:imbodenh@who.int]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:04 AM

To: IMBODEN, Hiroko <imbodenh@who.int>

Cc: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah <SeboldthomasD@who.int>
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organ‘i"iatign’

Dear Sir or Madam,

We share with you also the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health Organization.
The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about
vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request that
applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://tl-int.vedp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We
regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we

would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates. .
Req. Identifier* Title | Grade Contract type Req. Job Job Field - City - Name Closing Date Level 3 -
Level Name Name
1704326 Technical Officer P2 Temporary Professional | Administratio | Geneva 04-May-2018 HQ
Appointment under n& 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 management
1704326 Technical Officer P2 Temporary Professional | Administratio | Geneva 13-Apr-2018 HQ
Appointment under n& 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 management
1801451 Field Coordinator P3 Temporary Professional | Medical & Donetsk 07-May-2018 EU Europe
: Appointment under health- - 23:59:00
Staff Rule 420.4 related
1801111 Project Officer P3 Temporary Professional | Medical & Geneva 30-Apr-2018 HQ
# Appointment under health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 related
1801398 Medical Officer (Malaria Mekong P4 Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & Hanoi 02-May-2018 WP Western
Elimination) Appointment health- 23:59:00 Pacific
related
1801478 Senior Epidemiologist, VHF & PS Fixed-Term Professional | Emergency Dakar 04-May-2018 AF Africa
arboviruses (Medical Officer) Appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00
intervention
1801226 Regional Adviser (Medical Officer - ) Fixed-Term Professional | Medical & New Delhi 04-May-2018 SE South East
NCD) Appointment health- 23:59:00 Asia
related
1801473 Hub Team Leader (Dakar) P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Emergency Dakar 04-May-2018 AF Africa
Appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00
intervention
1801114 Team Lead P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Administratio | Geneva 03-May-2018 UT UNITAID
Appointment n& 23:59:00
management
1802082 Regional Communications Manager P5 Fixed-Term Professional | Administratio | Brazzaville 02-May-2018 AF Africa
Appointment n& 23:59:00
management

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships
We are delighted to inform you that a global internship requisition has been published on the WHO recruitment site, which can

be accessed at https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=1800964&tz=GMT %2B01%3A00. We would
welcome your support in outreach efforts to qualified and interested interns. Full information on the WHO internship

programme is available at http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.
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4/17/2018 Zimbra
Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms Cornelia Griss
grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department
World Health Organization
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Advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

Req. Identifier* Title Grade Contract type Req. Job Level {Job Field - Name {City- Name Closing Date
1704326 Technical Officer P2 Temporary Appointment under {Professional | Administration & Geneva 04-May-2018 23:59:00
Staff Rule 420.4 management
1704326 Technical Officer P2 Temporary Appointment under | Professional Administration & {Geneva 13-Apr-2018 23:59:00
- Staff Rule 420.4 management
1801451 Field Coordinator P3 Temporary Appointment under | Professional Medical & health-; Donetsk 07-May-2018 23:59:00
Staff Rule 420.4 related
1801111 Project Officer P3 Temporary Appointment under  Professional Medical & health-;Geneva 30-Apr-2018 23:59:00
Staff Rule 420.4 related
1801398 Medical Officer (Malaria Mekong Elimination) P4 Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Medical & health-;Hanoi 02-May-2018 23:59:00
related
1801478 Senior Epidemiologist, VHF & arboviruses (Medical iP5 Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Emergency Dakar 04-May-2018 23:59:00
Officer) relief/Crisis
intervention
1801226 Regional Adviser (Medical Officer - NCD) PS Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Medical & health-;New Delhi 04-May-2018 23:59:00
related
1801473 Hub Team Leader (Dakar) PS5 Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Emergency Dakar 04-May-2018 23:59:00
relief/Crisis
intervention
1801114 Team Lead P5 Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Administration & {Geneva 03-May-2018 23:59:00
management
1801082 Regional Communications Manager PS5 Fixed-Term Appointment Professional Administration & {Brazzaville 02-May-2018 23:59:00

management




